

Ron J. DeGregorio
Vice President

Telephone 609.971.2300
www.exeloncorp.com
ron.degregorio@exeloncorp.com

An Exelon/British Energy Company

AmerGen Energy Company, LLC
Oyster Creek
US Route 9 South
P.O. Box 388
Forked River, NJ 08731-0388

2130-00-20282
October 30, 2000

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Subject: Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
Facility Operating License No. DPR-16
Docket No. 50-219
Schedule for Response to Request for Additional Information on the
Implementation of Alternate Source-Term for Control Room Habitability

The NRC letter to AmerGen Energy Company, LLC (AmerGen), dated October 10, 2000, requested a schedule for responding to the accompanying Request for Additional Information. AmerGen has reviewed the specific NRC questions and has determined that approximately 90 days is needed to provide a complete response. Accordingly, the NRC review schedule should indicate a response by January 30, 2001.

If any additional information is needed, please contact David J. Distel at (610) 765-5517.

Very truly yours,



Ron J. DeGregorio
Vice President
Oyster Creek

RJD/djd

c: H. J. Miller, Administrator, USNRC Region I
H. N. Pastis, USNRC Senior Project Manager
L. A. Dudes, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector
File No. 96059

A-001